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American Valve & Meter, Inc.
1113W. BROADWAY

P.O. BOX 166 HOBBS,
NM 88240

TO: Danny’s Hot Oil DATE: 06/03/16

This is to certify that

I, Tony Flores, Technician for American Valve & Meter Inc. has checked the 

calibration of the following instrument

8 ”_Pressure recorder Ser# MFG1872

at these points.
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D.K.D., LrL.C.

P. O. Box 682 
Tatum, NM88267 

Phone: (575)398-3490 
Fax: (575)398-3494

July 29, 2016

Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240

AUG 0 8 20'6

RECEIVED

Attention: Maxey Brown, District Supervisor

Subject: Vulture SWD Pressure Test
-2&-025- amzo

Dear Mr. Brown,

Enclosed you will find the chart recorder result of the MIT pressure test conducted 7/28/16 on 
our Vulture SWD. We have also included a copy of the chart recorder’s registration.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 398-3490.

Sincerely,

Danny R. Watson
Owner
DKD, LLC


